

Minutes For Scotton Neighbourhood Development Plan

Meeting at Scotton Church November 12th 2018

Present:

Kim Anderson (chair)

Diana Colleran (secretary)

Janet Redfern

Jean Langford

Dave Burke

Robert Littlewood

Mark Schofield

Luke Brown (consultant)

Apologies:

Sue Walker

Adrian Pymm

Bev Hill

Angela Scott

It was decided that committee members would attend the upcoming event in shifts Diana Colleran 2/4pm Janet Redfern 2/4pm Jean Langford 2pm onwards Dave Burke 4.30pm onwards Mark Schofield 6/8pm.

Mark suggested that Mr & Mrs Clarke might have a ballot box and a projector which is going to be needed for Luke's presentation. Janet is to organise the refreshments the expenses for which are to be taken from our funding.

Luke said he would be colour coding all the site allocation maps as they appear in the AECOM report although Dave said that he would be willing to do this.

It was decided that we wouldn't be informing residents who had put forward land of AECOM'S decisions prior to the event, however as matter of common courtesy Kim suggested that a letter be sent out to these residents just to inform them that we have had the findings back and that they are invited to view them on Friday 16th.

Diana agreed to print four copies each of the three consultees who commented on the AECOM report these being WLDC, Natural England and the Environment Agency.

The post event meeting is to be held on November 22nd in Scotton village hall at 7pm.